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Channell, Erin
From: Collins, Tom Assemblyman
Sent:  Tuesday, May 13, 2003 1:29 PM
To: Channell, Erin
Subject: FW: NO! SB76
-----Original Message-----
From: Juanita Cox [mailto:jcox@gbis.com]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2003 1:51 PM
To: teollins@asm.state.nv.us
Ce: jclaborn@asm.state.nv.us; katkinson@asm.state.nv.us; mconklin@asm.state.nv.us;
bmccleary@asm.state.nv.us; hmortenson@asm.state.nv.us; gohrenschall@asm.state.nv.us;
jcarpenter@asm.state.nv.us; cchristensen@asm.state.nv.us; jgeddes@asm.state.nv.us;
pgoicoechea@asm.state.nv.us; jmarvel@asm.state.nv.us
Subject: NO! SB76
PEOPLE TO PROTECT THE NEXT GENERATION
2790 Wrondel Wy. #108
Reno, NV 89502
May 12, 2003

Chairman Collins, and members of the Committee on Natural Resources, Agriculture, and Mining,

My name is Juanita Cox and today | represent People to Protect the Next Generation. | have a doctors
appointment this afternoon so | am writing this email as my testimony. Please include it with today's hearing
against SB76.

We are very concerned with SB76 and Oppose it. We feel it is a back door for the United States to take our
precious water and continue their plans for Yucca Mountain and the Nuclear Repository.

We can not understand why the Senate could pass such an atrocious bill except for the politics that has so
obviously been played. It is so unfortunate for Nevadan's to endure such a taking of our water and receive in
return the waste of the world.

Please in your infinite understanding and duty to protect the Citizens of the state of Nevada, please kill SB76!
Respectfully submitted,

Juanita Cox

(775) 848-1190

decox@accutek.com
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